Historic Libertyville

BEGINNING STREET NUMBER	122
END STREET NUMBER	-
STREET # SUFFIX	-
STREET NAME	E. Church Street
PIN	

LOCAL	
WITHIN LOCAL DISTRICT?	No
LOCAL DIST CONTRIB/NON-CONTRIB?	С
LOCAL LANDMARK?	No
YEAR	-
LOCAL LANDMARK ELIGIBLE?	No
CRITERIA	_



Photo Id: ChurchStE122(1)

BUILDING DETAILS

BUILDING NAME	ZONING
-	C-1
GROUND FLOOR USE	NUMBER OF STORIES
Commercial, Residential	2
UPPER FLOOR USE	PROPERTY INDEX NUMBER
Residential	1116411016
CURRENT OCCUPANT	
Residential	

NATIONAL REGISTER

NR DISTRICT CONTRIB/NON-CONTRIB	NR ELIGIBLE?
С	No
WITHIN DISTRICT?	CRITERIA
No	-
NR LANDMARK?	ALTERNATE ADDRESS?
No	-
YEAR	

GENERAL INFORMATION

CATEGORY	HISTORIC USE
-	Commerce/Trade; Domestic - multiple dwelling
CONDITION	SECONDARY STRUCTURE
Good	-
INTEGRITY	NR SECOND
Minor alterations and additions	-
CURRENT USE	
Commerce/Trade; Domestic - multiple dwelling	

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

porch addition

ARCHITECTURAL CLASSIFICATION	FOUNDATION
Two Part Commercial Block	Parged
DETAILS	PORCH
-	-
OTHER YEAR	WINDOW MATERIAL
-	Wood
DATE SOURCE	WINDOW MATERIAL 2
INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12/9/1943 p. 1	Aluminum/vinyl
WALL MATERIAL (CURRENT)	WINDOW TYPE
Stucco	Double hung & storefront
WALL MATERIAL 2 (CURRENT)	WINDOW CONFIGURATION
-	1/1; 1-light
PLAN	SIGNIFICANCE
Rectangular	-
NO OF STORIES	HISTORIC FEATURES
2	Flat roof and rectangular massing; storefront configuration with
ROOF TYPE	windows flanking center entry likely not original, but may be historic (between 1933 and 1948)
Flat	ALTERATIONS
ROOF MATERIAL	
Not Visible	Replacement double hung windows in original openings; replacement storefront window and door; 2-story rear addition (between 1933 and 1948); replacement stoop (2014); 2-story

ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS



Photo Id: ChurchStE122(2)



Photo Id: EChurch122

HISTORIC INFORMATION

	BUILDER
-	-
BUILDING MOVED?	SURVEYOR
-	LR
MOVED FROM	SURVEYOR ORGANIZATION
-	Ramsey Historic Consultants
ORIGINAL OWNER	SURVEY DATE
-	May-June 2016
ORIGINAL ARCHITECT	SURVEY AREA
-	Downtown Libertyville
ARCHITECT SOURCE	
-	
PERMIT/HISTOR	RIC INFORMATION
OLD ADDRESS	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION
-	-
<u>PERMIT MOVIN</u>	<u>G INFORMATION</u>
MOVING PERMIT #	DATE MOVED
-	-
ODICINAL DEDM	ITT INFORMATION
ORIGINAL PERM	IT INFORMATION
ORIGINAL PERM BUILDING PERMIT #	IT INFORMATION OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION
BUILDING PERMIT #	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION -
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE -	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO -
BUILDING PERMIT #	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION -	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE -	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION -	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? -	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor and an apartment on the second floor. Charlotte's Beauty Salon
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? -	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? - EXTERIOR ALTERATION PERMITS No permit Number (4/20/2014)replacement of brick stoop with	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor and an apartment on the second floor. Charlotte's Beauty Salon boasted of five operators offering "complete beauty service" including hair cuts, permanent waves, hair styling, tinting and
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? - EXTERIOR ALTERATION PERMITS No permit Number (4/20/2014)replacement of brick stoop with	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor and an apartment on the second floor. Charlotte's Beauty Salon boasted of five operators offering "complete beauty service" including hair cuts, permanent waves, hair styling, tinting and bleaching, and all with the added benefit of air conditioning."
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? - EXTERIOR ALTERATION PERMITS No permit Number (4/20/2014)replacement of brick stoop with	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor and an apartment on the second floor. Charlotte's Beauty Salon boasted of five operators offering "complete beauty service" including hair cuts, permanent waves, hair styling, tinting and bleaching, and all with the added benefit of air conditioning."
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? - EXTERIOR ALTERATION PERMITS No permit Number (4/20/2014)replacement of brick stoop with	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor and an apartment on the second floor. Charlotte's Beauty Salon boasted of five operators offering "complete beauty service" including hair cuts, permanent waves, hair styling, tinting and bleaching, and all with the added benefit of air conditioning." OTHER SOURCES
BUILDING PERMIT # - DATE - BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION - COST - ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED? - EXTERIOR ALTERATION PERMITS No permit Number (4/20/2014)replacement of brick stoop with	OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION - COA INFO - HISTORIC INFO INDEPENDENT REGISTER, 12.9.1943 p. 1Building was purchased by Mr. and Mrs Ray Bellendorf in 1943. Was originally built in 1925 by Dr. F. H. Martin. From Illinois Digital Archives (collection of the Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society): "This beauty salon opened in 1951 at 229 East Park Avenue and moved to 122 East Church Street some time later. The Church Street location pictured here featured the salon on the first floor and an apartment on the second floor. Charlotte's Beauty Salon boasted of five operators offering "complete beauty service" including hair cuts, permanent waves, hair styling, tinting and bleaching, and all with the added benefit of air conditioning." OTHER SOURCES - HISTORIC INFO COMPILER